
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
SCHOOL BOARD ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

Procurement Management Services 
1450 N.E. 2nd Avenue, Room 650 

Miami, FL 33132 

BID/RFP ADDENDUM 

Direct All Inquiries To 
Procurement Management Services 

Buyer's Name:   

PHONE:  (305) 995-   

Email:   

TDD PHONE: (305) 995-2400 

Date:   

Addendum No. 

BID/RFP No. BID/RFP TITLE:   

This addendum modifies the conditions of the above-referenced BID/RFP as follows: 

All information, specifications terms, and conditions for the above-referenced BID/RFP, are included on the document 
posted on the Procurement Management website at http://procurement.dadeschools.net 

The attached pages containing clarifications, additional information and requirements constitute an integral part of the 
referenced bid.  If your bid/proposal has not been submitted, substitute the pages marked REVISED and mail 
your entire bid/proposal package.  

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number  

PLEASE NOTE: If your firm has forwarded a copy of this bid/proposal to another vendor, it is your responsibility to 
forward him/her a copy of this addendum. 

(PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT BELOW) 

LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER: 

MAILING ADDRESS:      

CITY, STATE ZIP CODE:   

TELEPHONE NUMBER: E-MAIL I.D. FAX # 

BY: SIGNATURE (Manual):    
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

NAME (Typed):   
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

TITLE:  

FM-4254 Rev. (09-17) 
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1.      After what project amount will a Payment and performance bond be required?  

Answer: $200,000 or board policy 
 

2.      What is the minimum RFQ cost to bid in this contract?  

Answer: No minimum 
 
3.      What is the maximum RFQ cost to bid in this contract?  

Answer: No maximum 
 
4.      Will MDCPS reimburse the contractor for any permit fees when required?  

Answer: Must include in pricing of RFQ 
 
5.      Will MDCPS provide design drawings and specs for each project to bid?  

Answer: M-DCPS will provide specs and design drawings as required per project.  
 

6.   I am writing in regard to Attachment 11 “Bidder Reference” included in the above noted 

ITB #19-019-EA. Our firm is relatively young and has not yet had experience on this type of 

project in South Florida, especially with the School Board of Miami Dade County. Will this 

lack of previous experience disqualify us from consideration for prequalification? 

Answer: If you have had experience with other organizations or with similar work performed 

outside of South Florida, you can provide them as a reference. 

 

7.   Will the contracts be distributed among multiple contractors, or will one contractor 

receive all of the work in one contract?  

Answer: All contractors will have an opportunity to quote on each Request for Quote 
 
8.   Will this work be priced by unit costs, or will each project be priced per requested work 

task? 

Answer:  It will be described on the RFQ on how each project will be priced. 
 
9.      Please provide copy of the time and material quote sheet.    

Answer:  The RFQ will be sent out after the pre-approved vendors have been awarded. 

10.    On the bid form (section 2 submittal requirements) is requesting the following 

documents to be submitted with the qualification bid form. One Printed, Hard Copy of Bid  



 
ITB-19-019-EA Maintenance Inspection Deficiencies Repairs and Renovations 

 

Page 2 of 2 

 

(including Bid Summary Sheet)  
Answer:  Please refer to answer for number 9. 
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